

Ronald Alexander Feliz Mercedes



Objective

I'm looking for a work contract. I'm a person who wants to improve myself, I have been working in the Craft Brewery area for almost 2 years. I would like the opportunity to work with you in this company and offer you my skills in the area. I adapt to all kinds of schedules, situations and quickly look for solutions to any problems.
Greetings in advance

Contact Information



Ronaldfeliz5@gmail.com
Valle Verde 1, Santiago, Rep. Dom.



849-658-1802
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ronald-feliz-345527265/>

Experience

Jan 2021- Present

- **Servicio al Cliente**
Gallo Pelon Brew Pub

Advanced knowledge of craft beer and bartending.

Jan 2018- Dec 2019

RAB EXPORTS

Education

2017 - Dec 2018

- **Bachiller**
Francisco Henríquez y Carvajal

Jan 2022 - Dec 2022

- **English Immersion Program**
UAPA University

Apr 2023 - Present

- **Computer Systems Engineering**
Utesa University

Skills

- Communication Skills
- Problem-Solving
- Empathy
- Patience
- Adaptability
- Attention to Detail
- Time Management
- Conflict Resolution
- Teamwork
- Technical Proficiency

Languages

ENGLISH
Intermediate. English Immersion Program

ESPAÑOL
Native

Certifications & Courses

Python for Beginners (Microsoft)

Build Real World Applications with Python (Microsoft)

The Complete Python Developer (Udemy)

Universidad Python - Cero a Experto (Udemy)

Microsoft Azure Fundamentals: Describe cloud concepts (Microsoft)

Supervisor de operaciones

Liderazgo

Trabajo en equipo

Ronald Alexander Feliz Mercedes



Objetivo profesional

Conseguir un puesto desafiante y gratificante que me permita aplicar mis habilidades y conocimientos, mientras contribuyo al crecimiento y éxito de la empresa. Busco desarrollo profesional, estoy ansioso por aprender de nuevas experiencias y colaborar con un equipo dedicado para lograr objetivos ambiciosos y promover mi crecimiento profesional.

Información de contacto



Ronaldfeliz5@gmail.com
Valle Verde 1, Santiago, Rep. Dom.



849-658-1802
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ronald-feliz-345527265/>

Experiencia

Ene 2021- Actualmente

- Servicio al Cliente
Gallo Pelon Brew Pub

Conocimientos avanzados sobre cerveza artesanal y bartender

Ene 2018- Dic 2019

RAB EXPORTS

Educación

2017 - Dic 2018

- Bachiller
Francisco Henríquez y Carvajal

Ene 2022 - Dic 2022

- English Immersion Program
Universidad UAPA

Abr 2023 - Actualmente

- Ingeniería en Sistemas Computacionales
Universidad UTESA

Habilidades

- Adaptabilidad.
- Manejo del tiempo.
- Razonamiento analítico.
- Trabajo en Equipo.
- Compromiso.
- Capacidad de aprendizaje.
- Creatividad.
- Manejo de personas.
- Proactividad / Iniciativa.

Idiomas

ENGLISH
Nivel intermedio. English Immersion Program

ESPAÑOL
Nativo

Certificados y cursos

Python for Beginners (Microsoft)

Build Real World Applications with Python (Microsoft)

The Complete Python Developer (Udemy)

Universidad Python - Cero a Experto (Udemy)

Microsoft Azure Fundamentals: Describe cloud concepts (Microsoft)

Supervisor de operaciones

Liderazgo

Trabajo en equipo